Roggenburk, Laurie

From: McCormack, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, July 25-2000 5:03-AM
To: Thoprpson, Penny (London); Roggenburk, Laurie
Subject: FW: Venus and Serena/Coke
\\\
Pls advise R N

----- Original Message-----

From: Brand, Julian

Sent: 24 July 2000 12:17

To: Johnson, Peter; McCormack, Leslie

Cc: Tolleson, Stephanie; Allen, Hugo; Pirzer, Christian; Soler, Fernando; Proisy, Patrick
Subject: RE: Venus and Serena

Thanks. Leslie - | understand through the grapevine that MHM met the President of Coca Cola GB during Wimbledon this
year and that might be a very effective way to start this ball rolling. Can you just find out whether that is indeed
appropriate?

Regards.
----- Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Peter
Sent: 23 July 2000 02:39
To: McCormack, Leslie
Cc: Tolleson, Stephanie; Brand, Julian; Allen, Hugo; Pirzer, Christian; Soler, Fernando; Proisy, Patrick
Subject: Venus and Serena

We need to give Richard a weekly update on our sales efforts. Pls send us your report by close of business every
Wed.

Thanks.




